LAFCO MEMORANDUM

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
105 East Anapamu Street ¢ Santa Barbara CA 93101 ¢ (805) 568-3391 ¢ Fax (805) 568-2249

December 12, 2019 (Agenda)

TO: Each Member of the Commission

FROM: Paul Hood‘?l/\’\
Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  Report on Janin Acres/Quail Valley Sphere of Influence Revision

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary

Background

Over the past several months, the Commission has processed several annexations and out-of-
agency-service agreements for the Janin Acres area. The area is within the sphere of influence of
the City of Solvang although wastewater collection services have been provided by the Santa
Ynez Community Services District (CSD). The reason for the annexations and out-of-agency-
service agreements is because of failing septic tanks to existing or proposed residential units.

The Santa Ynez CSD has a sewage collection line in the adjacent Highway 246.

On August 12, 2019, your staff met with representatives of the City of Solvang, the Santa Ynez
CSD, and County Environmental Health Services to discuss amending the City’s Sphere of
Influence (SOI) to include the Janin Acres are in the district’s SOI. The eventual goal would be
to annex the entire area to the Santa Ynez CSD.

Additional meetings are proposed to further discuss this matter.

EXHIBIT
Exhibit A Solvang City Limits and Sphere of Influence
Exhibit B Santa Ynez CSD Boundaries and Sphere of Influence

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions.

INFORMATION ITEM NO. 7
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